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March 18, 1969

Eastern Petroleum Corporation
P. 0. Box 291
Cermi, Illinois

Re: Eastern Petroleum Corp., Navajo #4, J~2-29N-19W
Undesignated Gallup, San Juan County

Gentlemen:

Information contained on Form C-104 filed February 2, 1968, indicates
that the above well is completed at a depth of 431 feet in the

Gallup formation. The pool name on the form shows !''Rattlesnake
Dakota'' and this was not corrected upon approval of the C-104,

We note that you report production on the well under ''‘Rattlesnake
Dakota' which | believe is in error. It should be reported with
the Navajo #23, in G-2-29N-19W, which is also a Gallup completion.
You will note that these two wells are listed together in the 0il
Proration Schedule under Undesignated Gallup, San Juan County.

Will you please clarify the above situation and if the information

above is correct, please report the production from the well correctly
as indicated?

Yours very truly,

o C ety

cc: 0il Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico



